Message

From: LETBY, Lucy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFBO1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=UON20C46]

Sent: 09/01/2017 11:59:40

To: HARVEY, lan (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [i. harveyC _____ !_&_S____E_._

ccC: REES, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [karen. reesZ@ _I1&S _|; COOPER, Hayley
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [hayley.cooper2@ igs_ |

Subject: Meeting information

Sensitivity: Company Confidential
Dear lan,

There is something that has been playing on my mind since receipt of my grievance statements that | am wondering if
you could help me with.

Karen Rees was informed that a junior doctor ‘openly tabled at a meeting’ when discussing the increased mortality rates
and my possible connection / involvement with this.

When Karen asked, the details of the doctor and the meeting were not provided. Is there an agenda or minutes which
could be traced? | am interested to know who tabled this and who was present as they are potentially professionals that
I will be working with in the future and feel that it is only fair for me to know.

I believe the meeting took place shortly after the deaths of the 2 triplets and involved senior and junior doctors.

I would appreciate any help you could offer.

Many thanks

Lucy Letby
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